Fiona Gibson

From: Tom Hutchison <tomh@meriton.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 January 2015 12:54 PM

To: Fiona Gibson

Cc: Walter Gordon

Subject: FW: MP 10_0171 MOD 5 - 330 Church Street, Parramatta - Additional information
Fiona,

Please accept this email as instruction to withdraw MODS5.
We are preparing another MOD and we may look at including it in that when we lodge it.
Regards,

Tom Hutchison
Senior Development Planner

Meriton Group

Level 11, Meriton Tower, 528 Kent St, Sydney 2000
Direct: +61 2 9287 2568

Tel: +61 2 9287 2888 | Fax: +61 2 9287 2768
tomh@meriton.com.au | meriton.com.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

The information contained in this message and or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any system and destroy any copies.

From: Walter Gordon

Sent: Wednesday, 21 January 2015 12:08 PM

To: Tom Hutchison

Subject: FW: MP 10_0171 MOD 5 - 330 Church Street, Parramatta - Additional information

Tom,
See below

Walter Gordon
Director of Planning and Development

Meriton Group

Level 11, Meriton Tower, 528 Kent St, Sydney 2000
Direct: +61 2 9287 2629 | Mob: +61 0409 391 228
Tel: +61 2 9287 2888 | Fax: +61 2 9287 2777
walterg@meriton.com.au | meriton.com.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

The information contained in this message and or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which
it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privieged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from any system and destroy any copies.



